
Mr Jim Dowdall 
Consultant 
O'Toole Composting Limited 
Enviroguide Consulting 
93 Upper Georges Street 
Dun Laoghaire 
County Dublin 

I 30 September 2014 
i 

Dear Mr Dowdall 

Environmental Protection Agency 
A!! Ghnlomheireorhf urn CIlaoinhnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info8epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall. 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No. WO284-01 

I refer to your application for a licence, Reg. No. WO284-01, which was received by the 
Agency on 27 July 201 2. 

It is noted that you have not responded to the Agency's letter of 06 March 2014 
requesting the submission of outstanding information, under Section 76A(3) of the 
Waste Management Act 1996, as amended. 

With a view to advancing this application for determination by the Agency, the above 
mentioned letter should be submitted to the Agency immediately. 

Your prompt attention to this matter is therefore requested. 

Yours sincerely 

[ Noeleen Keavey 1 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 


